# SPRINGFIELD

# **MEETING MINUTES**

Tuesday, October 5, 2021, 7:30 P.M. Town Board Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chair Jim Pulvermacher called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Roll call shows Chair Pulvermacher and Supervisors Dave Laufenberg, Matt Wright, and Dan Dresen present. Sup. Meinholz is absent.

Also present were Road Patrolman Darin Ripp, Clerk-Treasurer Dianah Fayas, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Doreen Jackson, Brad Meinholz, and Tim Speerschneider. A representative from the snowmobile trail club also appeared for discussion of the snowmobile trail.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

- CONFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETINGS LAW The Clerk confirmed that the agenda was posted at town hall and on the Town website. The meeting is being recorded for use during the drafting of the meeting minutes.
- 3. INFORMAL PUBLIC COMMENT TIME None.
- 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Sept. 21, 2021 Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Laufenberg to approve the minutes. Motion carried, 4-0.
- 5. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

Chairperson Pulvermacher spoke with Mayor Brar. An airport survey will be sent to some of our residents; Chairperson Pulvermacher would like the City and the Town Board to consider sending out the survey townwide. Chairperson Richson called to follow up on the Town's support of a petition to the EPA that the board will be discussing tonight, to ban leaded aviation fuel. Large Item Drop Off Day was Saturday; Chairperson Pulvermacher didn't receive any complaints or grievances from residents. Chairperson Pulvermacher attended a Dane County Towns' Association meeting that featured a presentation by Joe Ruth on ARPA funding and how to spend it. Wisconsin Towns Association is urging towns not to spend in 2022. Some of the expenditures the town may like to consider are a drainage district, culverts for specific environmental improvements, transfers to EMS and Fire with the Town being accountable to ensure it's spent in accordance with the ARPA guidelines, the money can be given to the County for a large project. We have four number of years to identify the need and five years to spend the money.

 OPERATOR'S LICENSE: MEGAN TALLARD, MISSOURI TAVERN
Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Wright to grant Megan Tallard an operators' license for Missouri Tavern. Motion carried, 4-0.

### 7. RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PC:

### a. SPEERSCHNEIDER REZONE & CSM

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER WOLFE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WRIGHT TO APPROVE THE REZONE TO SFR AND CSM FOR THE LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT, NOTING THE REMAINING HELT ACREAGE WILL REMAIN IN LEGACY ZONING. MOTION CARRIED, 5-0.

This is a fence line lot adjustment that will rezone the residential property to SFR in Town zoning. The neighboring acreage supplying the additional land to the fence line is not being rezoned and will remain A1-EX. Motion by Sup. Wright, seconded by Sup. Dresen to approve the CSM and rezone to SFR. Motion carried, 4-0.

### b. IGA WITH WAUNAKEE

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER KRILL, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BEGLINGER TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE UPDATED IGA WITH THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE. MOTION CARRIED, 6-0.

Supervisors will review the updated IGA as proposed and discuss whether to have a joint meeting with the Village Board at a future meeting.

Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Dresen to table for action until the next regular meeting. Motion carried, 4-0.

8. FARMHOUSE RAZING UPDATE

The home owner reports the siding is off and Hellenbrand Brothers is scheduled to take the house down at the end of October.

- PETITION TO EPA RE: LEADED AVIATION GAS, ENDANGERMENT FINDING (FROM 9/7 MEETING) Motion by Sup. Laufenberg, seconded by Sup. Wright to join the petition's letter of support. Motion carried, 4-0.
- 10. ESTABLISH REFUSE & RECYCLING RATES PER HOUSEHOLD BEGINNING 2022

The cost per household over the 124-month term for trash and recycling pickup, one Christmas tree pickup, two large item days and one e-waste collection averages \$150 per year.

Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Dresen to set the rate at \$150 per year and hopefully lock for ten years barring fuel surcharges. Motion carried, 4-0.

### 11. SNOWMOBILE TRAIL

The snowmobile club would like to continue using the trail as it's currently routed across a small portion of the Town's ballfield acreage.

Motion by Sup. Laufenberg, seconded by Sup. Wright to allow the snowmobile club to run the trail as marked on packet Item #11, with a hold harmless agreement and listing the Town as an additional insured on their liability insurance. Motion carried, 4-0.

12. CD MATURING

Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Chairperson Pulvermacher to go with the rate from Monona Bank for 12 months at .33%. Motion carried, 4-0.

13. INSTALLATION OF PARKING PAD ON TOWNHALL PARCEL

Supervisors would like to use some of the acreage behind town hall to store roads' equipment and material, but would like to have a better idea of their future plans before deciding on a location. The board will have a site visit next Tuesday at 6:30 p.m., before the budget workshop. Staff will notice the site visit as a quorum; no discussion or action will occur.

While supervisors were viewing their calendars to schedule the site visit, Chairperson Pulvermacher informed the Board that at their meeting last night, the Plan Commission (PC) had voted to recommend not rezoning the Meier Farm on Highway P. Chairperson Pulvermacher noted he spoke with the applicant who objects to the PC's recommendation and would like the board to consider the rezone application. Chairperson Pulvermacher would like to have a special meeting for that meeting and would like Attorney Hazelbaker in attendance,

expressing concern that the applicants may file a law suit if they are not satisfied with the Board's ultimate decision. A quorum was available for a meeting on October 11<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 p.m., to be scheduled once Attorney Hazelbaker and the applicants confirmed their availability.

### 14. <u>REVIEW/RECOMMENDATION OF COUNTY REDISTRICTING MAPS</u>

Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Laufenberg to send to the County the redistricting decision of Springfield: 1<sup>st</sup> choice, A; 2<sup>nd</sup> choice, G; 3<sup>rd</sup> choice, C. Motion carried 4-0.

### 15. OLD BUSINESS

c. MIDDLETON MOREY AIRPORT UPDATE

The chairperson would like to determine if children at the school are at risk of lead exposure.

d. AIR QUALITY TESTING & PURCHASE OF LEAD MONITORING EQUIPMENT

Staff has not received follow up information from the DNR yet. Chairperson Pulvermacher reports that it may be better to wait to do the testing until air traffic is at its peak in summer.

- e. JAR STORAGE ZONING VIOLATION
- f. BLIGHT

The Plan Commission is in favor of developing and adopting a property maintenance ordinance that would allow the Town to levy fines instead of going through the Circuit Court.

### 16. COMMITTEE REPORTS

<u>Sup. Dresen:</u> There was a special Fire District meeting to discuss the sick leave buyout. There's no increase for 2021, but it is now built into the annual operating budget; in 2022 our share will be about \$1,600.

Sup. Meinholz: N/A

Sup. Wright: No report.

Sup. Laufenberg: No report.

<u>Chairman Pulvermacher</u>: The Waunakee Fire is no longer participating in the Length of Service Award Program which the State matches 2:1.

### 17. ROAD PATROLMAN'S REPORT

Patrolman Ripp has been busy with change of season odds and ends, preparing for winter and finishing up fall projects. MG&E lowered the gas line on Pheasant Branch, so the culvert can be installed tomorrow. Patrolman Ripp attended a preconstruction meeting on the Kopp Road intersection; they plan to finish it this fall yet.

### 18. CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE

A request was received for the Board to hear the rezone request for the Meier Farm that was recommended for denial by the Plan Commission. A special meeting will be scheduled on October 11<sup>th</sup> if the town attorney is available to attend. The Town received a request from a subdivision resident for: permission &/or the process to install a Neighborhood Watch type of sign; rules about removing the subdivision sign &/or renaming their subdivision; and, information on insurance requirements for the neighborhood outlot. The driveway that was resurfaced without a permit will receive their notice of violation and invoice.

## 19. APPROVAL OF BILLS AS PRESENTED

Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Laufenberg to pay the bills. Motion carried, 4-0.

### 20. ADJOURN

Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Dresen to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 p.m. Motion carried, 4-0.